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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

DATE:    August 11, 2020 

 

TO:    All Bidders 

 

FROM:   Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent 

 

SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 1 – Installation of Digital Patrol Video System 

 

BIDS TO BE OPENED: August 14, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time  

  

 

This addendum is published to respond to questions from potential bidders and provide Zoom 

meeting information for the bid opening. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract 

Documents and modifies the original specifications as noted.   

 

Question #1:  Could you clarify the bid opening date? The bid date shows as August 14th but 

refers to August 5th in the electronic submission information. 

 

Response: The correct bid date is August 14, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time 

 

Question #2:  How many camera triggers will be used to activate the Axon camera system?  Can 

you please provide a list of all triggers? 

 

Response:  Yes. The following triggers are included: 

 

A. Door triggers – four triggers per car 

B. Speed 

C. Lights/Siren 

D. Crash/Impact 

E. Side arm 

 

Question # 3:  When removing the L3 Camera System will the installer be required to remove all 

the cables with the system or will the cables for the old system be allowed to remain in the 

vehicles? 

 

Response: Yes, the cables from the old system can be left in the vehicle, hidden inside the 

console. 

 

Question #4:  Will the installer be allowed to work with the agency’s point of contact to 

determine most expeditious mounting locations for all equipment, or are there detailed mounting 
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instructions that can be provided to figure time and materials at present? Or is there an agency 

representative we can speak to for clarification of several mounting location questions? 

 

Response: Mounting location can be discussed and mutually agreed upon with Tech Services and 

Fleet. 

 

Question #5:  Are there charges for the training provided by AXON and will that training be 

provided at the winning bidders location or at the City of Knoxville. Do all techs have to attend 

training of just lead techs that will be supervising the install team? 

 

Response: No, there is no charge for the training. Yes, all techs have to attend the install training. 

 

BID OPENING ZOOM INFORMATION:  Bidders may attend the bid opening virtually via 

Zoom as follows: 

 

City of Knoxville Purchasing is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City of Knoxville Bid Opening - August 14, 2020 11:00am 

Time: Aug 14, 2020 11:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86417231578 

 

Meeting ID: 864 1723 1578 

One tap mobile 

+19292056099,,86417231578# US (New York) 

+13017158592,,86417231578# US (Germantown) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 864 1723 1578 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kBshzwT0D 
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